
. message-614 
From: Li am whi tl ey $· 
Sent: 7/10/2011 4:21:10 AM 
To : ''  
subject: FW: John Lord 
Body: 
Dear John, 

we sincerely hope you are holding up OK. 

we wanted to inform you of a memo we have issued to staff today to proactively 
and positively advise them of your absence. 

we are happy for you to use the reason stated to advise anyone that may contact 
you. 

Please see below and attached. 

Regards, 

Liam Whitley 

General Manager 

Children's Services 

YMCA of Sydney 

184 The River Road (PO BOX 685) 

REVESBY NSW 2212 

Mob: 

Ph: Fax: 

Ema i l :

web:www.ymcasydney.org [http://www.ymcasydney.org/] 

we build strong people, strong families, strong communities. 

The YMCA is committed to environmental sustainability. Please consider the 
environment before printing this email. 

NOTICE: This communication is confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this communication please delete and destroy all copies 
immediately. If you are the intended recipient of this communication, you should 
not copy, disclose or distribute this communication without the authority of the 
author. Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual 
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the 
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YMCA. Except as required by law, the YMCA does not represent, warrant and/or 
guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that 
the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. If you 
have received this mail in error or have any other concerns regarding this 
transmission, please contact the author. 

From:Liam Whitley 
sent:Friday, 7 October 2011 1:32 PM 
To:Jacqui Barnat 
cc:Anne-Mary Nolan; Irene Minos; Shane oemir 
subject:John Lord 
Importance:High 

Hi All, 

In light of the protracted delays in getting clarification and information from 
the Police I have spoken to Phil to get approval to issue the attached memo. 

In respect of John and him being suspended on full pay Phil and I believe this 
is most appropriate communication. 

Jacqui, 

Please print, copy and issue to all staff asap. 

Please proactively inform your team who will be Acting coordinator and Assistant 
at YMCA caringbah PS OSHC whilst John is on Leave. 

Any communication to parents is exactly as per memo to staff. No need to say 
anything different. 

Shane, 

can you please cover cbah centre staff. 

Will be in touch again as soon as I have further information. 
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message-614 

Enjoy your weekend. 

Regards, 

Liam Whitley 

General Manager 

Children's Services 

YMCA of Sydney 

184 The River Road (PO BOX 685) 

REVESBY NSW 2212 

Mob: 

Ph: 

web:www.ymcasydney.org [http://www.ymcasydney.org/] 

we build strong people, strong families, strong communities. 

The YMCA is committed to environmental sustainability. Please consider the 
environment before printing this email. 

NOTICE: This communication is confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this communication please delete and destroy all copies 
immediately. If you are the intended recipient of this communication, you should 
not copy, disclose or distribute this communication without the authority of the 
author. Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual 
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the 
YMCA. Except as required by law, the YMCA does not represent, warrant and/or 
guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that 
the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. If you 
have received this mail in error or have any other concerns regarding this 
transmission, please contact the author. 

From:Liam Whitley 
sent:Friday, 7 October 2011 11:58 AM 
To:Liam Whitley; Jacqui Barnat 
cc:Anne-Mary Nolan; Irene Minos; Shane Demir 
subject:RE: 
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Hi All, 

I have called the Police as promised at lOam. 

Am awa1t1ng a call back from the Kogarah JIRT as Miranda Detectives are not able 
to give me their contact number .......................... . 

Both local officers I've liaised with so far are off duty until Monday. 

Regards, 

Liam Whitley 

General Manager 

children's services 

YMCA of Sydney 

184 The River Road (PO Box 685) 

REVESBY NSW 2212 

Mob: 

Ph:

Email:l
web:www.ymcasydney.org [http://www.ymcasydney.org/] 

we build strong people, strong families, strong communities. 

The YMCA is committed to environmental sustainability. Please consider the 
environment before printing this email. 

NOTICE: This communication is confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this communication please delete and destroy all copies 
immediately. If you are the intended recipient of this communication, you should 
not copy, disclose or distribute this communication without the authority of the 
author. Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual 
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the 
YMCA. Except as required by law, the YMCA does not represent, warrant and/or 
guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that 
the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. If you 
have received this mail in error or have any other concerns regarding this 
transmission, please contact the author. 

Attachments: 
F:\Ell_0565\iPhone_4_(GSM)_4.3.4-4.3.S_Physical_Extraction_28-10-ll_l2.58.33\iPh 
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one_4_(GSM)_4.3.4-4.3.5_Physical_Extraction_28-10-ll_l2.58.33.2012-01-11.13-14-3 
2\html\messages\[Gmail]/Important\message_614_attachments\Memo to caringbah 
staff re John Lord absence.pdf 
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